
 
March 12, 2025 

 
 

Emily Menashes 
Assistant Administrator for Fisheries (Acting) 
National Marine Fisheries Service  
1315 East-West Highway, Room 14636  
Silver Spring, MD 20910  
Attention: Morgan Corey 
 
 
Dear Ms. Menashes, 
 
Please accept the following names as my nominees for the State of Idaho obligatory seat to 
the Pacific Fishery Management Council (PFMC). Pete Hassemer currently occupies this 
seat. He is completing his second term which will expire on August 10, 2025, and he is 
eligible for another term under the Magnuson-Stevens Fishery Conservation and 
Management Act (the Act). Idaho is not nominating any candidates for the at-large 
vacancies.  
 
Idaho has reviewed Section 302(b)(2) of the Act regarding qualifications for individual 
nominees and for consultation to the extent practicable with recreational and commercial 
fishing interests of the state regarding nominees.  
 
Idaho has determined the following individuals are qualified for nomination under Section 
302(b)(2)(A) of the Act. I nominate them for the Idaho obligatory seat, as listed in the order 
of Idaho’s preference.  
 

1) Pete Hassemer  
 
Mr. Hassemer holds B.S. and M.S. degrees in Fisheries Resources from the University of 
Idaho. He has been a voting member of the PFMC as designee for the State of Idaho 
Principal Official since 2015. Mr. Hassemer is currently completing his second term in the 
Idaho obligatory council seat for the PFMC. He has served as chair of the budget committee 
and is currently vice-chair of the council. He retired from a career with the Idaho 
Department of Fish and Game (IDFG) in 2017 as the Anadromous Fish Manager. During his 
26 years at IDFG he worked in the research and management arenas and served on many 
Columbia River basin and west coast technical and management bodies including the Pacific 
Salmon Treaty Chinook Technical Committee, the council’s Scientific and Statistical and 
Habitat committee, U.S. v Oregon Columbia River Fish Management Plan committees, and 
the NOAA Interior Columbia River Basin Technical Recovery Team. Prior to joining IDFG, 
Mr. Hassemer spent seven and a half years teaching in the fisheries and marine biology 
programs at Sheldon Jackson College in Sitka, Alaska.  
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

2) Mr. Joe Dupont 
 
Mr. Dupont is currently the IDFG regional fisheries manger in Idaho’s Clearwater Region. 
Mr. Dupont holds B.S. and M.S. degrees in Fisheries Science from the University of Idaho. 
He has worked in fisheries for IDFG since 2002. Mr. Dupont has extensive experience 
managing anadromous fish. His region supports fisheries for spring, summer, and fall 
chinook salmon, summer steelhead, and coho. Additionally, Mr. Dupont has experience 
managing wild populations of anadromous fish and much of the habitat in his region is 
designated as salmon EFH.   
 

3) Mr. Mike Edmondson 
 
Mr. Edmondson is currently the administrator of the Idaho Governor’s Office of Species 
Conservation. Mr. Edmundson has been the administrator for four years and worked as a 
program coordinator and policy advisor for 13 years prior to being appointed administrator. 
Mr. Edmundson has experience with the Idaho Department of Environmental Quality 
working on surface water quality. Mr. Edmundson also served on the Marine Fisheries 
Advisory Committees and on the Columbia Basin Partnership Task Force.  
 
Each of the above individuals has the necessary experience, scientific expertise, training and 
knowledge of fishery conservation, management, and harvest not only to represent Idaho but 
to assist the PFMC in fulfilling its broader statutory mandate.  
 
Although Idaho does not have commercial fishing communities that target or use fish species 
of interest to PFMC, we have significant recreational fisheries for anadromous salmon and 
steelhead produced from hydropower mitigation hatcheries. Each of the above candidates is 
qualified to provide exceptional representation to PFMC on behalf of Idaho’s recreational 
fishing interests, as evidenced by their respective long histories of service with IDFG and 
close interaction with our recreational salmon and steelhead anglers and host communities.  
 
Thank you for your consideration, and please let me know if you have questions.  
 
 

Sincerely, 

 
Brad Little 
Governor of Idaho 
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